Asad Shamsi

From: Venu Madhav Singaraju

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2024 5:10 PM

To: Asad Shamsi

Subject: Re: Power Bl Dashboard for Daily Sales Reporting | Procurement of Power Bi licenses

Yes, please proceed.

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2024 3:58:09 PM

To: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Power Bl Dashboard for Daily Sales Reporting | Procurement of Power Bi licenses

Dear Venu,

Please note that our existing Power Bi Pro licenses (partial) are expiring today which we had with Team Computers.
Request for your approval to get the same procured and added with Meridian Solutions today.
Attached is the Proforma Invoice and details below.

License Details:
Sr.No. | License Plan | Pro-Rate Cost | Qty. | Total(Tax Exclusive)
1 Power Bl Pro | 3,909.04 8 31,272.32

Regards
Asad Shamsi
+91 9930909463

From: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 28, 2024 2:21 PM

To: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Lucky Kanojia <lucky.kanojia@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Power Bl Dashboard for Daily Sales Reporting | Procurement of Power Bi licenses



Dear Venu,

Power Bi Pro — 3 Nos. licenses are added as per need of Infocepts and have assigned.
Have now re-assigned the available license back on your id. Following is the updated list of Power Bi licensed users.

Power Bl Premium Per User License:- 5 Out of 5 License in Use

Licens
Sr.No. | Display name License Name Email ID Comments Info
1 | Karan Kapur Power Bl Premium Per User karan.kapur@travelfoodservices.com 1 Lic
2 | Mohammed Tahir Power Bl Premium Per User mohammed.tahir@travelfoodservices.com J
3 | Venu Madhav Singaraju Power Bl Premium Per User venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com
4 | Priyanka Holani Power Bl Premium Per User priyanka.holani@travelfoodservices.com 4 Lic
5 | TFSPBI Power Bl Premium Per User tfspbi@travelfoodservices.com F
Power BI Pro License:- 12 Out of 12 License in Use
Sr.No. | Display name License Name Email ID Comments
Not Sure if used
(Have asked
finance teamto
1 | Business Analytics - TFS Power BI Pro Bl.View@travelfoodservices.com check)
2 | Business Finance Power Bl Pro business.finance@travelfoodservices.com Yash Jain - Partner
3 | Business Finance 1 Power Bl Pro business.financel@travelfoodservices.com Yash Jain - Team
Parag Pandey 4 Lic
4 | Corporate Bl Power Bl Pro corporate.businessintelligence@travelfoodservices.com Team J
5 | Gaurav Dewan Power Bl Pro gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com )
6 | Vikas Kapoor Power Bl Pro vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com 8lic:
7 | Vipul Parikh Power Bl Pro vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com :
8 | Partnerinfocepts AkanshaDubey Power Bl Pro Partnerinfocepts.AkanshaDubey@travelfoodservices.com Infocepts
9 | Partnerinfocepts JeegarPatel Power Bl Pro Partnerinfocepts.JeegarPatel@travelfoodservices.com Infocepts
10 | Partnerinfocepts RasikaMahakalkar | Power Bl Pro Partnerinfocepts.RasikaMahakalkar@travelfoodservices.com | Infocepts
11 | Partnerlnfocepts VinayBatta Power Bl Pro Partnerinfocepts.VinayBatta@travelfoodservices.com Infocepts
12 | Partnerinfocepts PreetiAnand Power Bl Pro Partnerinfocepts.PreetiAnand@travelfoodservices.com Infocepts
Regards



Asad Shamsi
+91 9930909463

From: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2024 12:42 PM

To: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>; Lucky Kanojia <lucky.kanojia@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Power Bl Dashboard for Daily Sales Reporting | Procurement of Power Bi licenses

As communicated in my earlier mail, lets buy 3 more. License type to be based on need of Infocepts.

From: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 27 November 2024 12:38

To: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Lucky Kanojia <lucky.kanojia@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Power Bl Dashboard for Daily Sales Reporting | Procurement of Power Bi licenses

Dear Venu / Lucky,

Please find the Power Bi license details as tabulated below.

Power Bl Premium Per User License:- 5 Out of 5 License in Use

Sr.No. | Display name License Name Email ID Comments | License Renewal Info
1 | Karan Kapur Power Bl Premium Per User | karan.kapur@travelfoodservices.com
2 | Mohammed Tahir Power Bl Premium Per User | mohammed.tahir@travelfoodservices.com 1Lic active til_l §th July 2025
3 Partnerinfocepts (Meridian)
RasikaMahakalkar | Power Bl Premium Per User | Partnerinfocepts.RasikaMahakalkar@travelfoodservices.com Infocepts 4 Lic active till 6th Feb 2025
4 | Priyanka Holani Power Bl Premium Per User | priyanka.holani@travelfoodservices.com (Team Computers)
5 | TFSPBI Power Bl Premium Per User | tfspbi@travelfoodservices.com

Power Bl Pro License:- 9 Out of 9 License in Use

License
Sr.No. | Display name Name Email ID Comments
Not Sure if used (Have
asked finance teamto | 1Licactivetillsth
1 | Business Analytics - TFS Power Bl Pro Bl.View@travelfoodservices.com check) July _2925
Business Finance Power Bl Pro business.finance@travelfoodservices.com Yash Jain - Partner (Meridian)
3 | Business Finance 1 Power Bl Pro business.financel@travelfoodservices.com Yash Jain-Team
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4 | Corporate BI Power Bl Pro | corporate.businessintelligence@travelfoodservices.com Parag Pandey Team 8 Lic active till 13th
5 | GauravDewan Power Bl Pro gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com Dec 2024
6 | Partnerinfocepts AkanshaDubey Power Bl Pro Partnerinfocepts.AkanshaDubey@travelfoodservices.com Infocepts (Team Computers)
7 | Partnerinfocepts JeegarPatel Power Bl Pro Partnerinfocepts.JeegarPatel@travelfoodservices.com Infocepts
8 | Vikas Kapoor Power Bl Pro vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com
9 | Vipul Parikh Power Bl Pro vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com

Regards

Asad Shamsi

+91 9930909463

From: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2024 12:14 PM
To: Lucky Kanojia <lucky.kanojia@travelfoodservices.com>; Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Power Bl Dashboard for Daily Sales Reporting | Procurement of Power Bi licenses

Lets buy 3 more licenses of PowerBlI for Infocepts use.

From: Lucky Kanojia <lucky.kanojia@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 26 November 2024 17:25

To: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Power Bl Dashboard for Daily Sales Reporting | Procurement of Power Bi licenses

Dear Asad,

Please share Power Bl active user list.
Best Regards,

Lucky Kannojia

Sr. Manager - IT

Mobile: +91 9149303472

Website: www.travelfoodservices.com
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From: Lucky Kanojia <lucky.kanojia@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 26 November 2024 15:19

To: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Power Bl Dashboard for Daily Sales Reporting | Procurement of Power Bi licenses

Dear Sir,

As discussed with Asad we are not able to see last login for power Bl users.
Request to allow us to procure 3 additional licenses.

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
Sent: 15 October 2024 13:48
To: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>




Cc: Lucky Kanojia <lucky.kanojia@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Power Bl Dashboard for Daily Sales Reporting | Procurement of Power Bi licenses

Dear Venu,

Have removed Power Bl Pro licenses from Shrutej and Badal’s IDs. So now we have 2 licenses available but will need 3 more licenses as per Jeegar’s
Requirement. (Mail Attached)

“Power Bi Pro” per license cost is Rs. 5,034/- on pro-rate basis for remaining tenure i.e. from Oct 2024 to 5™ July 2025.

Request for your approval to procure the same.

Regards
Asad Shamsi
+91 9930909463

From: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 7:00 PM

To: Lucky Kanojia <lucky.kanojia@travelfoodservices.com>; Asad Shamsi asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com
Subject: RE: Power Bl Dashboard for Daily Sales Reporting

Hi Asad,
Please do it.

Regards,
Venu

From: Lucky Kanojia <lucky.kanojia@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 12:03 PM

To: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Power Bl Dashboard for Daily Sales Reporting

Hello Sir,

Shrutej and Badal power Bl licenses can be deactivated | have asked the users.
Same has been informed to Asad.



Regards,
Lucky.

From: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 5:16 PM

To: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>; Lucky Kanojia <lucky.kanojia@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Power Bl Dashboard for Daily Sales Reporting

As of now please assign Karan the available premium license.

@Lucky Kanojia In the meantime could you speak to users having license assigned and see if they can be released.

From: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 5:05 PM

To: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Power Bl Dashboard for Daily Sales Reporting

Dear Venu,

Mr. Karan Kapur is trying to access Power Bl Dashboard provided by Yash but as checked he is unable to access it due to licensing issue.
As of now we have Power Bl Premium - 1 Nos. license available but no Power Bl pro.

Request for your suggestion if we should allocate Power Bl Premium license to Mr. Karan or swap between any user.
Additionally, have received request from Infocepts team for addition of Power Bl Pro licenses -4 Nos. (Mail Attached)

Request for approval to procure the same.

Details of Power Bi Licenses and Users

Power Bl Pro License:- 9 Out of 9 License in Use

Sr.No. | Display name License Name Email ID Comments
1 | BadalYeram Power BI Pro badal.yeram@travelfoodservices.com NA
2 | Business Analytics - TFS | Power BI Pro Bl.View@travelfoodservices.com NA
3 | Business Finance Power Bl Pro business.finance@travelfoodservices.com NA
4 | Corporate Bl Power Bl Pro corporate.businessintelligence@travelfoodservices.com | Old Power Bi used by Finance
5 | Gaurav Dewan Power BI Pro gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com NA
6 | Vikas Kapoor Power Bl Pro vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com NA
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7 | Shrutej Sawant Power Bl Pro shrutej.sawant@travelfoodservices.com NA
8 | Vipul Parikh Power BI Pro vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com NA
9 | Yash Jain Power BI Pro yash.jain@travelfoodservices.com NA

Power Bl Premium Per User License:- 4 Out of 5 License in Use

Sr.No. | Display name License Name Email ID
1 | Mohammed Tahir Power Bl Premium Per User | mohammed.tahir@travelfoodservices.com NA
2 | Priyanka Holani Power Bl Premium Per User | privanka.holani@travelfoodservices.com NA
3 | TFSPBI Power Bl Premium Per User | tfspbi@travelfoodservices.com NA
4 | Venu Madhav Singaraju | Power Bl Premium Per User | venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com NA
51 NA NA NA License Available
Regards
Asad Shamsi

+91 9930909463

From: Yash Jain <yash.jain@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 3:42 PM

To: Karan Kapur K-Corp <karan.kapur@k-corp.in>

Cc: Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>; Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Power Bl Dashboard for Daily Sales Reporting

Hi Sir — @Asadji is checking the license issue and will reach out to you for resolution.

Regards,
Yash Jain

From: Karan Kapur (K Hospitality Corp) <karan.kapur@k-corp.in>

Sent: 06 October 2024 13:02

To: Yash Jain <yash.jain@travelfoodservices.com>; Varun Kapur <varun.kapur@travelfoodservices.com>; Naveen Jain K-Corp <naveen.jain@k-corp.in>; Vikas
Shinde (K Hospitality Corp) <vikas.shinde@k-corp.in>; Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikas Kapoor
<vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Power Bl Dashboard for Daily Sales Reporting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.




Great to see. May need to align with KPIs we need for PWT. Also | wasn’t able to open the link despite my TFS ID, due to some license issues.
Regards,

Karan Kapur
K Hospitality Corp
CELEBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972
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Confidentiality Caution: This communication (including any attached documents) is intended only for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. No confidentiality or
privilege is waived or lost by any mis-transmission or error and it should not be used by anyone not being the intended recipient. If you receive this message in error, please immediately delete it and all copies of it from your
system, destroy any hard copies of it and notify the sender. You must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient. Any unauthorized use or any
misuse of this communication, including attachments, may result in punitive action under law.

Disclaimer: The recipient acknowledges that K Hospitality Corp may be unable to exercise control or ensure or guarantee the integrity of the text of the email message and the text is not warranted as to completeness and accuracy.
The views expressed in this email are those of the sender and not necessarily that of K Hospitality Corp. Before opening and accessing the attachment, if any, please check and scan for viruses. Internet communications cannot be
guaranteed to be timely, secure, error or virus-free. The sender does not accept liability for any errors or omissions. K Hospitality Corp may monitor and record all emails.

From: Yash Jain <yash.jain@travelfoodservices.com>

Date: Saturday, 5 October 2024 at 12:03 PM

To: Karan Kapur (K Hospitality Corp) <karan.kapur@k-corp.in>, varun.kapur <varun.kapur@travelfoodservices.com>, Naveen Jain (K
Hospitality Corp) <naveen.jain@k-corp.in>, Vikas Shinde (K Hospitality Corp) <vikas.shinde@k-corp.in>, gaurav.dewan
<gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>, vikas.kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Power Bl Dashboard for Daily Sales Reporting

Dear All,
Please find attached our new version of daily sales reports on power BI, this is a step we have taken towards our automation goal.

This report is designed to provide insights into our daily sales performance. This dashboard is based on the inputs received from regional cashiers
daily. This report will allow management & teams to access sales data at various cuts quickly and efficiently. We have attached two PDF reports for
Sep 2024 sales (1. Including JV markets and sub-lease sales & 2. TFS markets excluding sub-lease sales) and the excel for ease of reference.

Key Features of the Dashboard:



o Daily Sales Summary: Comprehensive view of sales metrics on summary page.

e Overview Markets & Outlets: Market wise & Outlet wise sales trends. Filters can be used to derive data at specific cuts and tailor the report
as per needs.

o Trend Analysis: Week on Week Trend Analysis for Sales and ATVs.
You can access the dashboard via [https://shorturl.at/ TROOQF].
If you have any issues while accessing the link or require further details on how to use the dashboard, please feel free to reach out to me.
Best regards,
Yash
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